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ADDENDUM ONE
DATE:

December 5, 2013
TO:

All Vendors 

FROM:
Robert Thompson/Michelle Thompson, Buyers
State Purchasing Bureau 

RE:

Questions and Answers for RFP 4573Z1
to be opened December 17, 2013 2:00 p.m. Central Time

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request For Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request For Proposal.

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	1. RFP Section Reference IV. Project Description and Scope of Work RFP Page Number 37 Question Does State have issue if the contractor collects the recyclables in single stream format as long as the weights are reported as required in the contract? SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1
	As long as weights are reported as required in the contract, single stream format for the contractor collection of recyclables would be acceptable.

	2. RFP Section Reference IV. Project Description and Scope of Work RFP Page Number 42 Question Do you have a YTD report of 2013 and 2012 by each grade and location and if so, can we receive this report?
	Previous reporting was provided by month and amount and is provided with The RFP (Attachment C).  The State does not have historical reporting by grade and location.

	3. RFP Section Reference IV. Project Description and Scope of Work RFP Page Number 43 Question Are containers weighed at each stop or does the contractor determine the weight using a volume calculation for each stop i.e., a full 2 yd dumpster of paper weights 400 therefore if the dumpster is half full 200 lbs is reported?
	Containers are not weighed at each stop.  A  calculation for converting volume to weight is acceptable provided the conversion method is documented in writing and provided to the State.  Any changes to the conversion method used would also be documented in writing, and be subject to the approval of the State Recycling Coordinator

	4. RFP Section Reference IV. Project Description and Scope of Work RFP Page Number 38 Question Can State owned totes be taken off the property to be emptied and then returned or do they have to be serviced on site?
	No, State owned equipment must be serviced on site.

	5. RFP Section Reference IV. Project Description and Scope of Work RFP Page Number 44 Question Can we bid only on the Lincoln area and/or Omaha area and not the remaining locations on the bid?
	No. The State is seeking bids for the existing program which includes all sites. 

	6. RFP Section Reference IV. Project Description and Scope of Work RFP Page Number 36 Question Does the bid favor responses that services additional state locations outside of those listed here?
	No, The bid will be awarded based upon the parameters established in the RFP 

	7. RFP Section Reference IV. Project Description and Scope of Work RFP Page Number 36 Question If we choose to service other cities how does this affect the payment terms?
	The RFP is for a fixed price contract.  Adding locations will not affect the payment schedule.

	8. RFP Section Reference IV. Project Description and Scope of Work RFP Page Number 36 Question Can you provide us with the trash expense at each location on the bid? Is there a ratio of recycling to trash the State is required to meet?
	Formal refuse contracts (administered by the State Purchasing Bureau) are available on the State Purchasing Bureau website link provided below) some locations may have refuse service under their own purchase authority.

 http://www.nebraska.gov/das/materiel/purchasing/contract_search/index.php
There is no ratio required.

	9. RFP Section Reference Form B Response Sheet RFP Page Number 1 Question How did the State come to the decision to change the pricing format to a flat monthly rate and not take into account the month to month market variability?
	The decision was made after reviewing options available to the State.

	10. RFP Section Reference IV. Project Description and Scope of Work RFP Page Number 36 Question Does the State foresee any changes in the existing shredding contracts that require all paper to be shredded?
	No.

	11. RFP Section Reference IV. Project Description and Scope of Work RFP Page Number 36 Question How many tons of cardboard is baled?
	That amount is  unknown

	12. RFP Section Reference IV. Project Description and Scope of Work RFP Page Number 36 Question How many tons on average are loaded on the trailers at locations where trailers are required?
	These amounts are  unknown.

	13. RFP Section Reference IV. Project Description and Scope of Work RFP Page Number 39 Question Is the staff required to empty their own recycling bins into centralized recycling containers or is a custodial staff?
	Depending upon facility, either may apply.

	14. RFP Section Reference N/A RFP Page Number N/A Question Can we tour the sites prior to placing a bid?
	Due to the number of locations serviced, scheduling tours of all locations would not be feasible.  The State has provided an additional table (Attachment D) that shows facility, frequency and containers used.


Gerry A. Oligmueller�                       Acting Director
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